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From: Tonya Short <Tonya.Short@Teignbridge.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2017 10:38

To: ‘Clerk’

Subject: Parking Enforcement in Buckfastleigh

Dear Judith
Thank you for your letter and following our telephone conversation regarding the above.

As advised during our conversation Teignbridge do not use aggressive ticketing in any of our car
parks. A period of time is given either 5 or 10 minutes for people to obtain change or after their
pay and display ticket has expired before a Penalty Charge Notice is issued.

In addition to this Teignbridge District Council do provide permits free of charge for parents or
careers dropping off and collecting children from school.

| trust this clarifies Teignbridge’s parking enforcement operation.
Thanks

Tonya

Tonya Short

Parking Services Support Manager
Parking Services

Teignbridge District Council

Forde House

Brunel Road

Newton Abbot

Devon

TQ12 4XX

Tel 01626 215859

E-mail tonya.short@teignbridge.gov.uk
DX 121075 Newton Abbot 5

Save time and do it online www.teignbridge.gov.uk
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